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CANADIAN RATLROAD HIST

,hateau de Ramezay, Montreal

ORICAL ASSOCIATION
No. 9, May, 1939.

MONTREAL AND SOUTHERN COUNTIES RAILVAY

by T. G,

H. Smith

The following article is a reprint of a lecture
presented before the Canadian Railroad Historical

Association,

Chateau de Rame

ezay, Montreal, October

Thirteenth, Nineteen Hundred and Thlrty—Seven.

Blectric railways have not the sane
popular apneal as steam railways.
They lack the glamour of the steam
locomotive. Small boys do not eaze
with awe as an electric car hums
past: nor do grown men run about
with cameras to get a "shot" at the
Interurban, as it quietly comes to
a stop at the terminal station.
However, electric railways have dore
as much for the development and
progress of the territory, through
which they pass, as have the steam
railroads. The Canadian Railroad
Histcrical Association is a society
interested in railroad history, so
some part of our interest should be
given to the study and recording
the development of electric rail-
vays .

Tlectric railways are especially
suited for fast and freguent ser-
vice, They can be operated econom-
ically by small trains of one or
two cars, and so have a great ad-
ventage in this respect over steam
trains. Single cars can be run at
frequent intervals, instead of
trains of several cars pulled by a
steam locomotive, and manned by a
crew of five or more, running
several hours apart.

An electric railway was first
operated in Cenada in 1885, when
this novelty was shown at the
Toronto Exhibition Grounds. This
was only of an experimental nature
and operated for only two weeks in
the vear, In 13886 the City of
Windsor had an electric street

railway one-and a quarter miles lone,

The City of St.Catherines, this
past September, celebrated the
50th Anniversary of what they
claim to be, the first thoroughly
practical electrified, all-year
transportation system in Canada,
This cormenmorated the replacing of
horse cars on the railway between
St .Catherines and Thorold by
electrically powered cars., This
was on the Niagara, St.Catherines
and Toronto Railway, now a part of
the Canadian National Electric
railways.

The Ottawa Electric dates from
1891 and in 1892 the street rail-
vays of MMontreal and Torontc were
electrified. There was a greav
boom of electric railway building
in southwestern Ontario fram this
time up to acout 1914. Lines were
built connecting the various towns
and cities, but many of these are
now abandoned, as the automobile
has enoroached on their field of
service. The Province of Quebec
has only a small number of elect-
ric railways in its territory,
none of which has bszen abandoned.
The largest of these I am to spe&k
about to-nieht, the Montreal and
Southrern Counties Railway. This
alectric road is closely related
to the steam railroads, as it be-
lones to the Canadian National and
op~rates in part over riesht-of-way
that was once steam railroad.

The Montreal and Southern Coun-
ties Railway Company was chartered
on June 29, 1897 under chapter 5€
of the atatutes of Canada, amended



1905 and 191C., Iow-
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first transportation
South Shore o:zposite
the Island of Montreal, ap2rt from
the steam trains, was inauecurated
by the Montreal and South Shore
Auto Car Co. This mas the first bus
line in Canada, and was startad
wrnen the automobile was in its in-
fancy. The Company operated three
open and two closed buses , Thay
were made in Harvey, Illinois and
were 25 h.p.

The bus route started at the west
side of Victoria Square, ran along
St.James St., down Inspector,across
Chaboillez Square, alons Notre Dame
down Murray, across the Wellington

t. bridge, and out 8t.Etienne St.,
now Bridge St.,, to the Victoria
bridgze. The line terminated on
Aberdeen Ave., St. Lambert. The
purpose was to give a passenger
service between St.Lambert and
Montreal, but the Company was fin-
anced mostly by liontreal citizens.
The bus line did not last long as
the streets in Montreal and St.
Lambert were in such pcor condition
that operation became unpractieal.

When application was made to the
alderman of St.Anne's ward to im-
prove St Eticnne St. the =nthusias-
reply was, "By J-, we'll out a new
skin on it". This ne~w skin, however
consisted of a laver of old macadam
which tore the bus tires to pileces.
Another incident, vhich will appear
stranee in this age of the motor
car, is complaint from the City
Engineer that the oil and zasoline
dropping from the buses on Victoria
Square was ruining the asphalt.

In 1905, by an amsndment to thelr
charter, the M,& S.C.,Ry.Co. was em-
powered to ta%e over the bus com-
pany, ané replace it by an electric
railway, Here is an instance where
a bus linc succumbed to the railway.
We shall iikely live to ses this
occur again,

In order to build & railwray be-
tween Montreal 2nd the South Shore
it was necessary to cross the river

by 2 bridse, so apnlication was
made to the Grand Trunk Railway
for a riebt-of-way on the down
strean side of the Victorila Bridee,
4t that time vehicular traffic

1nsed both sides of bridee,the
double train tracks being in the
centre. There was only one ap-
proach to the bridee &t the east
end so it was necessary for vehicl:
@s to cross the railway tracks at
both nnds of the structure. Today
this has been entirely eliminated.

After considerable neeotiation
with the G.T.R. authorities, and
a personal inspection of the situ-
aticn by Sir Alfred Smithers,
€hairman of the Board, permission
was eranted tc the II.& S.C. to
build a track on the down-stream
side of the bridge. The up-strsam
side to be used for vehicles mov-
ing in both directions as it is
to-day. The G.T.R. took a control-
ling intersst of the stoc™, and
undertook to finance the construc-
tion of the railroad.

The M.& S.C. next secured rights
over governmsnt property by lease,
along Riverside, Mill St. and
Black's Bridge to Common St.
Aoplication was made to the City
of Montreal for a franchise to
operate over the city strrets
along Youville, Grey NMan and Com-
mon Strects. The tracks of the
Montreal Stroet Railway to be used
on McGill St.

The granting of the leasc and
franchise ™as stronegly opposcd by
the Hontreal Str=et Railway and
others It —as necessary for the
represantatives of the M.& S.C,
to attend 145 regular 2nd special
meetings of the City Council, be-
fors this rieht —as grantad. The
balance of the trackage through
the South Shore towns is on C.H.R.
property or largely by »n-rpetual
rights fron the original owners,

Constructicn was startcd on the
line early in 1909 and was com-
plzted between lMentreal and ST,
Tamb rt City Hall, Nov.l, 1909,
Service was startcd on Friday, Nov.
1909 =7ith two passeneer cars.
increased to
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This numbnar Tas later



eieht, The terminal at Montrazl on
vhe praesent site, foot of licGill
Stra2ct, consistad of a combination
basgage-nassanecr car as station.
T-e line was axtended to Montroal
South ancd Loneucuil in HMay 28,1910.
The tracvs in Lonzucuil ran along
St Laurent St., devm to St.Charles
on iontarville, at which point a
nur was built a short time later
@

5 t
down to the vharf. The main line
continucd alons St.Charles St., the
main sireet of Longucuil, to Cham-
bly Road up Chambly Road to the
station &t the corner of Chambly
Road and St,Lauront. Then returning
along St.Laurznt to iontrsal South.
On September 2, 19211
was completed from St.Lambert to

the Ranelagh Country Club to accom-

modate golfers,

On Nev,l,1912, line was com-
pleted Crom Ranelagh, where the
. .

the
.-T.R. St.Johns line is crosscd,
through Greenfield Part and Mackay-
ville to the junction with the
G.T.R. line to St.Hyaciathe. At
this point, the line whiech was
formerly Montreal and Province Line
Railway is met. It might be of in-
terest to give 2 bri~f review of
this line,

Chartered in 1871 a2s the Montreal
Chambly and Sorel, the line was
opaned on S2p%,25,1873 from Longuc-

uil to Chamblv under the name of
Montrezl ,Portland and Boston. The
lin2 vas continurd on throush laric-
ville, St.Angele, Farnham to Fre-

lighsburg in 1877, It was opsrated
till July 1,1891 by the Southcast-
ern, and then by thes Central Vemmt
In lJarch 2, 1896, the property was
forecelosed and the name changed to
cntrcal and Province Line Railway,
¢ Contral

the Verront oObtaining con-
trol of all the stock., The Central
Vermont o2aratsd trzins over this
lina from Sheldon,Vi. to Montrsal.
Tre vart from Longueuil to the
juncticn with the G.T.R. haé boen
abandoned some ycars »revious, and
the G T.R. tracks uscd from the
junction in to Montreal.

The Mcnvreal and Scuthorn Coun-
ties obtained rights to olcetrify
this line of the Central Vzrmont

an extension

d tec cporate their trains over

s far as Hichelieu, service
artine on June 28,1913, The work
conplated to Liaricville on
S¢pt.28,1913, 2nd to 3t.Cesair
Hay 5,1914. The 1.& S.C. built
tracks on from St.Cesairec to Granby
corma2ncing service to th=at nlace
on April 30, 1916. The Central Ver-
mont received 1,500 a year for
the privileege of allowing clectric
power poles on their riesht of way,
and %22,027.45 a year for joint
use of certain tracks as an clect-
ric railway.

On Aueust 31,1925 the operation
of th~ stecam trains of the Central
Vermont from Farnham, through St.
Angnle and HMarieville to Montreal
a8 abandoned, thc trains being
rout2d via St.Juvhns. The linc be-
tweoen Ilaricville 2nd St.Angele was
cleetrificd and an electric train
scrvice commonced January 6, 1926,
From 1913 until 1925 therc was
joint operation of electric and
stcam traias over »nortions of the
M.& S.C. ronta., Due tc this it was
necessary that the M.& S.C. bs
cperated by the standard rules in
use on steam roads and this system
is still the practice.

S~rvice on certain portions of
the kM.& S.C trac%s has boen dis-
continued., The s»ur dovn to the
wharf 2t Longueuil was 2bandoned
about 1915, but the tracks arec
still thers in good conditiocn. A
car used to run from the station
to the vharf connceting with 2
ferry to ILiontrenl., Considerable
freight ™as handled over this line
from boats, being dzlivnred by the
M.& S.C. to Longucuil 2nd St.Lam-
bert. The line in Loagueuil running
1long St,Charles 3t. wa2s abandoned
about 1926. And vhen the H.rbor
Cormission bridae was built, all
scrvizce to Loangucuil as abz2ndoned,
a loop being built 2t St.Hslcne St,
in Montreal South, whore the cars
aow turn about. The tracs are
still in place through tha stroets
of Loneucuil., The spur into the
Gelf Club has 2lso bean 2bandon~»d.

The source of power for this
railway, at the start, was obtained

on



thz Graad Trunk Point St,

les sheps, penarated by stoam,
1909 to 1913, From that date
present time power is pur-
chased from iiontreal Light, H-at &
Power Co. Direct current is used,
and there are substations at St.
Leuibert, Zast Groenfield, Chambly,
Har;ev1Ll?, Rougemont, D'Arcy's
Cocrners and G“Onbv. Multinle contr-
ol is use on the trains., By &this
device two or more motor cars may
be coupled tcgather and a motorman
on the front car controls the oper-
ation of the motors on the indivi-
dual car Trailers without motors
are also in use,

The trains are oparated by stan-
dard rules, with the dispatching
office at St.Lambert, The selsctor
system of telephonss connect the
dispatcher with various stations
along the lines. Therc are ten tel-

raph stations with operators in
chargc, which may be used in case
of failure of the telephone system,
1 first class trains are run on
imc table schedule and additional
rvice is eiven by the usc of one
or more sections of the scheduled
train, The dispatching office is at
the main office building at St.
Lambert, The dispatcher used to be
located in the ftower at East End
Junction, Victoria Bridge.

An excellent suburban pass-naur
service is riven with cars running
between Montreal South and Montrcal
every twenty minutes, and a s~rvice
from hacV:vv1ll\, through Grezn-
field Psrk connactineg with Licntreal
every forty minutes, The interurban
sarvice affords threse trains cach
way betwsen Montreal and Granby.,
way freight opn~rates ecach way daily
giving freieht sorvice between
Granby and Montreal, including St.
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Owing to the sharp curves
throueh the subway beneath the
C N,K. tracks at ZTast End Junction,
nlectric locomotiwves or freight
cars can not pass t-rough, rreight
cars from Montreal are taken by
C.N.E. to M.& S.C. Ject.,at the
e¢nd of the C.N.R. southwark yard,
and there transferred to the elec-
tric line for Granby and interven-
ing points. Freight cars for St.
Lambrrt are transferrad from the
C N.R at the cross over track just
east of Viectoria bridee.

An exprass seérvice runs three
times ﬂach way, daily, between
Cranby and HMontresl. A mail sarvice
is carrisd twice daily from Mont-
real to Granby and intervening
points, with lettecr boxcs on the
cars,

The weight of r2il was originally
60 lbs. This was incrzas2d to 80
1bs., and replacements are boing

Angeloe,

rnade at the present time in St.
Lambert with 100 1b.rail, The equip-

mnont 2t present consists of: Pass-

anger cars 35, Bapgage and express
8, Locomotives 3, Work and miscell-
aneous cars 10, In 1936 thc number
of passeng~rs carried was: Suburhan
1,772,451, Interurban 331,202,
Total 2,103,653.

Th» suburban fare to Montreal is
thraa tickets for 25¢. Throre is
also 2 wa~kly pass sold for #1.00
which entitlnrs the holder to ride
as often durine that wrek as he
mishes., This is extensively uscd
by th~ daily commuters. In 1309,
whon the lins started the fars was
15¢. sinele, 25¢ return, and a 10-
ride s*rip of tickets for 758 ,

Mr, T B. Powell is in possession
of thn first tic%et of each series
issua2d on November 1, 1809,

2 wish to ack wledge the kind assistance given
by Mr. ™ B. *nll forricr Genoral llanager, and
S Mr. A Carbae, Assistant Supsrinteondent of the

jul’l uI'\"'”
the informztion contain:
by thesc nien.

and 3outh3rn Countics Railway.

Host of
d in this paper was given



Locomotive List, IV

Locomotives of the Cuebec Central Railway

Compiled by Robert R. Brown

Number Tyne Cylinders Drivers Built Builder Acquired

i
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4-4-0 16x24 60 1874 Yason
4£-4-0 l6x24 60 1874 Mason

© 4-4-0 16x24 60 1874 Rhode I.
4-4-0 16x24 60 1874 Rhode I.
4~-4-0 18x24 2 1888 Portland
4-4-0 18x24 62 1888 Portland
4-4-0 18x24 62 13888 Portland
4-4-0 17x24 62 1890 Kingston
4-4-0 17x24 82 1890 Xingston
4-4-0 18x24 62 1895 Rhode I
4-4-0 17x24 83 1896 Kingston
4-4-0 17x24 E3 1896 Kineston
4-4-0 17x24 63 1897 Xingston
4-4-0 17x24 6= 1897 Kingston
4-4-0 18x24 66 1902 Manchester
4-4-0 18x24 66 1902 Manchester
4-4-0 18x24 63 18$¢ Kingston
4-4-0 18x24 83 1899 Kingston
2-6-0 18x°8 63 1902 G.T.R.
2=6~0 18x26 63 1902 G.T.R.
4-4-0 18x24 66 1904 Montreal
4-4-0 18x24 66 1604 Mcontreal
2=5-U) 20x26 56 1906 Kingston
g=6-0 20x26 56 1906 Kingston
2=6~0D 20x26 56 1906 Kingston
2=6+~0 20x26 5 19C6 Kingston
4-4-0 18x24 63 1908 Kingston
4-4-0 18x24 3 1908 Kingston
2-6-0 20x26 56 1208 Kingston
2-6-0 20x26 56 1a08 Kingstcn
4-8-0 20x286 66 1¢10 Kingston
4-6-0 20x286 66 1910 Xingston
2=6-0 20x2€ 56 1910 Kingston
2~6=0 20x26 56 1810 Hingston
2-6-0 20x26 58 1912 Kingston
2-6-0 20x26 56 1912 Xingston
4-6-0 20x26 63 1912 Kingston
4-6-0 20x26 63 1912 Xingston
4-6-0 21x26 63 1913 Kingston
4-5-0 21x26 B3 1915 Xingston
4-6-0 21x26 63 1213 Kingston
4-6-0 21x%26 63 1913 Kingston



numbsr Number  Tyoe yliasders DOrivers Built Builder Acquired
43 3500 2-8-0 22-1/2x28 57 197 C.2. R, 1914
47 523 4-6-0 2Cx26 83 1903 MN.British 1916
A3 D24 4-6-0 20x26 673 13505 N.British 1916
45 3200 2=3-0 20x26 57 1904 C.2.R. 1217
50 3301 2=3~=0 20x26 o7 1904 C.P.R, 1917
ol 3302 2=-3-0 20x28 5 1504 6 = I 1217
22 2424 2-8=0 21x28 57 904 Alco 1912
53 24286 2-8-0 21x28 57 1804  Alco 1218
54 3410 2-8-0 21x28 57 1904 Xineston 1920
515] 3427 2-8-0 21x28 37 1904 Xingston 1920
56 878 4-6-0 21x28 83 1910 ¢.=.R. 1921
57 940 4-6-0 21x28 63 1611 C P.R, 1820
58 3560 2-8-0 22-1/2x28 57 1909 C2P.R., 1983
59 3581 2-8-0 22- 1/9x 57 1903 C,2.R. 1223
60 2536 4-6-2 9”-1/ 70 190 CiP2Rs 1¢26
61 2573  4-8-2 23—1/2x28 70 1208 C.Z.R. 1926
82 3554 £-8-0 22-1/2x28 87 1908 G PRy 1928
83 3462 2-8-0 22-1/2x28 57 1907 C.P R, 1928
64 3563 2-8-0 22-1/2x28 57 190¢ CoBRs 1928
65 2534  4-6-2  22-1/2x28 70 1909 C.P.R. 1926
66 2556 4-6-2 22-1/2x28 70 1908 CeP Ry 1929
87 2588 4-6-2 22-1/2x28 70 1914 GC.P.R., 230

NOTZS:

* Hamed ngines: ."J_G.Rcbeytson”; 2."R.D Morkill®*; 3,"L,N.Larochelle”
4.7"Chas,A . Scott", Nos.3 axnd 4, eX Levis and Kennebec.

ZX Data on Nos. 5 to 9 is lackin

HE¥Nos 18 and 19 sold about ld:m and lics. 1l and 12 in 1923 to the
Terilscouata Railway. Tn 1935 ¢.o R numbers were restored on the
engines acquired from that rOQd.

NZ¥S OF THE ASTI0CIATION
<esume Of the lMinutes Ottawa and St.Lawrencs rivers. The
N.B.: Unless otherwvise stated, it lacture of the evening was de-
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e understood that the meet—
1n£s were held in the Chatean de
amezay with the President acting
as chairman.
Meeting of february 21st: This
meeting was held 2% the home of
Adugust Angers St Lambert. Among
the donations ed at this eet-
ing were the 1 nanebo rds of
Frelighsburg ue.,
stations on rece 1t1ly aband-
oned by the There was offered
the surveyor's protractor
h“ford Flemins, It was ac-
dr,L.A. Renaua and *s novr
ollec+1ou cf Mr.T
of lisrch 8th: 1lir,
Presented to thre ;
very comprshensive and
collection of pictures of
noocats which have plied the
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livered by Mr, R.C.Johnston, Gen-
eral Surerlnteﬁdunb, qutreaL Dig~
trict, Canadian National Rallwaja,
who snoke in a masterly ;aedlop on
the operation of the Ifontreal Ter-
minals,
deeting of Anril 12th wo import-
ant donations were received by the
Association,first,the eift by Mr,
0.4.Trudeau of a complete file of
the Canadian National Railwavs !
azine ,1823-38,and,sec ond Oy Mr
R.Haulcor cf th pe: nsed by Prem-
ier Fleming to sien the contract
between the St.John Vall ley Railway
and the Province of New Brunswick,
Plans Tor surmer excursicns were
discussed at e length and it was
tentatively decided to inspect the
ﬁtl.huIMIAal,uHP Johns-=nville rail-
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way at Denville, "1n,and the Sineser Sew inz
Eaenxr>CodF1“vwvatThurso Que.



